

**THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF EXETER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MONDAY, MAY 1, 2023, AT 7:00 PM**

The Exeter Township Board of Supervisors held their regular monthly meeting on Monday, May 1st, 2023, at 7:00 PM in the Township Municipal Building. Present were Supervisors Pendolphia, Felker, Fetch and Chairperson Redmond, along with Attorney Molino and the Secretary. Supervisor Kreseski was absent.

Administration

Motion by Fetch, seconded by Pendolphia to approve the reading of the minutes with all voting in favor.

Motion by Fetch, seconded by Pendolphia to accept the Treasurer's Report. Vote – All yes.

The Monthly Bills were reviewed by the Supervisors prior to the start of the meeting. Motion by Pendolphia, seconded by Fetch with all in favor to approve and pay the bills.

Residents were informed there was an Executive Meeting held on April 24th, 2023, prior to the Work Session regarding Legal Matters.

There were no comments from Residents regarding Agenda Items.

Unfinished Business

Motion to accept three separate bids for Sunset Drive Lots. The bids accepted were \$28,600 for Lot A, \$25,344 for Lot B, and \$9,100 for Lot C. Motion by Fetch, seconded by Felker. Vote – All yes

Motion to authorize Solicitor to advertise and prepare a Dog Ordinance for consideration at the June Meeting. Motion by Fetch, seconded by Pendolphia with all voting in favor.

Chairperson Redmond advised the Wyoming Area Regional Police Headquarters will be moving to Exeter Borough effective May 3rd, 2023.

New Business

Motion to allow Harding Recreation Committee to use the Municipal Building Thursday July 20th, 2023, from 5:30 to 7 PM to host 2023 Wyoming Valley Parks and Rec Forum. Motion by Pendolphia, seconded by Felker with all voting in favor.

Reports

Chief Pace announced Lieutenant Mike Turner will soon be taking over as Chief of the Regional Police.

There were a total of 18 police calls for the Month of April.

There were no Zoning, Building, or Sewage Reports provided.

Resident Questions/Comments

Guy Giordano – 15 Country Road – Thanked supervisors for their help with the sale of the Sunset Lots.

Michelle McHale – Questioned where dog ordinance will be posted. Attorney Molino advised it will be added to the website once completed.

Johnathan Williams – 2040 State Route 92 – Questioned the priority of paving township roads.

Heather Santi – Wilson Ave – Complained regarding a neighboring home with an abandoned vehicle that blocks the view when pulling out of her residence.

Art Becker – 628 Sutton Creek Rd – Advised May 24th will be the next Children's Free Produce Market

Gerald Panzitta – Advised Penn Dot is failing to clean out drains and provided a website (CustomerCare.PennDot.Gov) to submit complaints to Penn Dot Directly.

Steve Simko – Sutton Creek – Requested a basketball net be put up in the park. Supervisors explained the surface area is not safe to play on.

With their being no further business the meeting was adjourned at approximately 7:35 PM. Motion by Fetch, seconded by Felker with all voting in favor.